

Presented to the governor May 24, 1991

Signed by the governor May 28, 1991, 9:58 a.m.

CHAPTER 246—S.F.No. 1571

An act relating to the legislature; changing the boundaries of legislative districts; amending Minnesota Statutes 1990, section 2.031, subdivision 2; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 2; repealing Minnesota Statutes 1990, sections 2.019; and 2.042 to 2.702.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1990, section 2.031, subdivision 2, is amended to read:

Subd. 2. **DEFINITION.** The terms "county," "town," "township," "city," "ward," "precinct," "census tract," "block," and "unorganized territory" when used in a description of a legislative district in subdivision 2 means this act mean a geographical area established as such by law and as it existed for purposes of the ~~1980~~ 1990 federal census.

Sec. 2. ~~[2.043]~~ **FIRST DISTRICT.**

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 1 consists of all of Kittson, Lake of the Woods, Marshall, Pennington, Red Lake, and Roseau Counties, and that portion of Polk County consisting of Angus Township, Belgium Township, Brandt Township, Brislet Township, the city of East Grand Forks, Esther Township, Euclid Township, Farley Township, Grand Forks Township, Helgeland Township, Higdem Township, Huntsville Township, Keystone Township, Northland Township, Rhinehart Township, Sandsville Township, Sullivan Township, and Tabor Township.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 1 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 1A consists of that portion of senate district 1 not included in house district 1B.

(b) House district 1B consists of all of Pennington and Red Lake Counties, that portion of Polk County contained in senate district 1, and that portion of Marshall County consisting of the city of Alvarado, Boxville Township, Comstock Township, McCrea Township, Oak Park Township, the city of Oslo, Vega Township, the city of Viking, Viking Township, the city of Warren, and Warrenton Township.

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Sec. 3. [2.053] SECOND DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 2 consists of all of Clearwater, Mahnomen, and Norman Counties, that portion of Becker County not included in senate district 9 or 11, that portion of Beltrami County consisting of Alaska Township, Battle Township, Benville Township, the city of Blackduck, Buzzle Township, Cormant Township, Durand Township, the city of Funkley, Hagali Township, Hamre Township, Hines Township, Hornet Township, the city of Kelliher, Kelliher Township, Langor Township, Lee Township, Liberty Township, the unorganized territory of Lower Red Lake, Maple Ridge Township, Minnie Township, Nebish Township, the unorganized territory of North Beltrami, O'Brien Township, Quiring Township, Roosevelt Township, Shooks Township, Shotley Township, the unorganized territory of Shotley Brook, Spruce Grove Township, Steenerson Township, Summit Township, the unorganized territory of Upper Red Lake, Waskish Township, and Woodrow Township, that portion of Clay County consisting of the city of Felton, Felton Township, Flowing Township, the city of Georgetown, Georgetown township, Goose Prairie Township, Hagen Township, Keene Township, Kragnes Township, Morken Township, the city of Ulen, Ulen Township, and Viding Township, and that portion of Polk County not included in senate district 1.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 2 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 2A consists of all of Norman County, that portion of Becker County consisting of Atlanta Township, Cuba Township, Hamden Township, Riceville Township, Spring Creek Township, and Walworth Township, that portion of Clay County in senate district 2, that portion of Mahnomen County consisting of the city of Bejou, Bejou Township, Chief Township, Gregory Township, the city of Mahnomen, Marsh Creek Township, Pembina Township, Popple Grove Township, Rosedale Township, and the city of Waubun, and that portion of Polk County consisting of Andover Township, Badger Township, the city of Beltrami, Bygland Township, the city of Climax, the city of Crookston, Crookston Township, the city of Erskine, Fairfax Township, Fanny Township, the city of Fertile, the city of Fisher, Fisher Township, Garden Township, Garfield Township, Gentilly Township, Godfrey Township, Grove Park Township, Hammond Township, Hubbard Township, Kertsonville Township, King Township, Knute Township, Liberty Township, Lowell Township, the city of McIntosh, the city of Mentor, Nesbit Township, the city of Nielsville, Onstad Township, Parnell Township, Reis Township, Roome Township, Russia Township, Scandia Township, Sletten Township, Tilden Township, Tynsid Township, Vineland Township, the city of Winger, Winger Township, and Woodside Township.

(b) House district 2B consists of that portion of senate district 2 not included in house district 2A.

Sec. 4. [2.063] THIRD DISTRICT.

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 3 consists of all of Itasca County except the unorganized territory of Bowstring Lake, that portion of Aitken County consisting of the city of Aitkin, Aitkin Township, Ball Bluff Township, Balsam Township, Cornish Township, Fleming Township, the city of Hill City, Hill Lake Township, Jevne Township, Libby Township, Logan Township, Macville Township, Morrison Township, the unorganized territory of Northeast Aitkin, the unorganized territory of Northwest Aitkin, the city of Palisade, Spencer Township, Turner Township, Verdon Township, Waukenabo Township, and Workman Township, that portion of Koochiching County not included in senate district 6, and that portion of St. Louis County consisting of Alango Township, Fine Lakes Township, the city of Floodwood, Floodwood Township, French Township, Halden Township, Linden Grove Township, the unorganized territory of McCormack Lake, Morcom Township, Prairie Lake Township, unorganized precinct numbers 62-21 and 59-21, West Sand Lake Precinct, and Sturgeon Township.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 3 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 3A consists of that portion of senate district 3 not included in house district 3B.

(b) House district 3B consists of that portion of Aitkin County included in senate district 3, that portion of Itasca County consisting of Blackberry Township, the city of Bovey, the city of Coleraine, Feeley Township, Goodland Township, Grand Rapids Township, Greenway Township, Harris Township, Iron Range Township, the city of Keewatin, the unorganized territory of Little Sand Lake, Lone Pine Township, Nashwauk Township, Sago Township, Splithand Township, Trout Lake Township, the city of Warba, Wawina Township, and Wildwood Township, and that portion of St. Louis County consisting of Fine Lakes Township, the city of Floodwood, Floodwood Township, Halden Township, and Prairie Lake Township.

Sec. 5. [2.073] FOURTH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 4 consists of all of Hubbard County, that portion of Beltrami County not included in senate district 2, that portion of Cass County not included in senate district 12, that portion of Itasca County not included in senate district 3, and that portion of Wadena County not included in senate district 11.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 4 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 4A consists of that portion of Beltrami County in senate district 4, and that portion of Hubbard County consisting of the city of Akeley, Akeley Township, Arago Township, Clay Township, Clover Township, Farden

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Township, Fern Township, Guthrie Township, Hart Lake Township, Helga Township, Hendrickson Township, Lake Alice Township, Lake Emma Township, Lake George Township, Lake Hattie Township, Lakeport Township, the city of Laporte, Mantrap Township, Rockwood Township, Schoolcraft Township, Steamboat River Township, Thorpe Township, and White Oak Township.

(b) House district 4B consists of that portion of senate district 4 not included in house district 4A.

Sec. 6. [2.083] FIFTH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 5 consists of that portion of St. Louis County consisting of Alborn Township, Angora Township, Arrowhead Township, Balkan Township, the city of Biwabik, Biwabik Township, the city of Brookston, the city of Buhl, Cedar Valley Township, Cherry Township, the city of Chisholm, Clinton Township, Colvin Township, Cotton Township, Culver Township, Ellsburg Township, Elmer Township, Embarrass Township, the city of Eveleth, Fayal Township, the city of Franklin, the city of Gilbert, Great Scott Township, the unorganized territory of Hay Lake, the unorganized territory of Heikkila Lake, the city of Hibbing, the city of Iron Junction, the unorganized territory of Janette Lake, Kelsey Township, Kugler Township, Lavell Township, the city of Leonidas, McDavitt Township, the city of McKinley, the city of Meadowlands, Meadowlands Township, the city of Mountain Iron, Ness Township, New Independence Township, Northland Township, Payne Township, Pike Township, the unorganized territory of Potshot Lake, Sandy Township, Stoney Brook Township, Toivola Township, Van Buren Township, Vermilion Lake Township, the city of Virginia, White Township, and Wuori Township.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 5 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 5A consists of that portion of senate district 5 not included in house district 5B.

(b) House district 5B consists of that portion of St. Louis County consisting of Alborn Township, Arrowhead Township, Balkan Township, the city of Brookston, the city of Buhl, Cedar Valley Township, Cherry Township, the city of Chisholm, Clinton Township, Cotton Township, Culver Township, Ellsburg Township, Elmer Township, Great Scott Township, the city of Hibbing, the city of Iron Junction, the unorganized territory of Janette Lake, Kelsey Township, Lavell Township, McDavitt Township, the city of Meadowlands, Meadowlands Township, Ness Township, New Independence Township, Northland Township, Payne Township, the unorganized territory of Potshot Lake, Stoney Brook Township, Toivola Township, and Van Buren Township.

Sec. 7. [2.093] SIXTH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 6 consists of all of

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Cook and Lake Counties, that portion of Koochiching County consisting of the unorganized territory of Nett Lake, and that portion of St. Louis County not included in senate district 3, 5, 7, or 8.

Subd. 2, HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 6 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 6A consists of that portion of senate district 6 not included in house district 6B.

(b) House district 6B consists of that portion of St. Louis County consisting of Alden Township, North Star Township, Normanna Township, Gnesen Township, Rice Lake Township, Lakewood Township, Duluth Township, Canosia Township, and Fredenburg Township, and that portion of the city of Duluth not included in senate district 7.

Sec. 8. [2.103] SEVENTH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1, SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 7 consists of that portion of St. Louis County consisting of that portion of the city of Duluth lying west and south of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the northern boundary of the city of Duluth and Calvary Road, easterly along Calvary Road to Woodland Avenue, southerly along Woodland Avenue to Buffalo Street, easterly along Buffalo Street to Wallace Avenue, southerly along Wallace Avenue to 5th Street, westerly along 5th Street to 21st Avenue, southerly along 21st Avenue to 4th Street, westerly along 4th Street to 15th Avenue, south-easterly along 15th Avenue to 1st Street, westerly along 1st Street to 12th Avenue East, southeasterly along 12th Avenue East to London Road, northeasterly along London Road to 13th Avenue East, southerly along 13th Avenue East and its extension to Lake Superior.

Subd. 2, HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 7 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 7B consists of that portion of senate district 7 lying east of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the northern boundary of the city of Duluth and Rice Lake Road, southerly and southeasterly along Rice Lake Road to Mesaba Avenue, southerly along Mesaba Avenue to 13th Street, easterly along 13th Street to 6th Avenue East, southerly along 6th Avenue East State Highway 194, southwesterly along State Highway 194 to Mesaba Avenue, southerly along Mesaba Avenue to Lake Avenue, northerly along Lake Avenue to 9th Street, southwesterly along 9th Street to 1st Avenue West, northwesterly along 1st Avenue West and its extension to the extension of Rudolph Avenue, westerly along Rudolph Avenue and its extension to Blackman Avenue, southerly along Blackman Avenue and Orange Avenue to 9th Street, southwesterly along 9th Street to Observation Road, northerly and westerly along Observation Road to Arlington Avenue, southerly along Arlington Avenue to U.S. Highway 53, southerly along U.S. Highway 53 to 14th Street, southwest-erly along 14th Street to Miller Creek, southerly along Miller Creek to 6th Street, northeasterly along 6th Street to 22nd Avenue West, southeasterly along 22nd

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Avenue West to Superior Street, northeasterly along Superior Street to 21st Avenue West, southeasterly along 21st Avenue West and its extension to St. Louis Bay.

(b) House district 7A consists of that portion of senate district 7 not included in house district 7B.

Sec. 9. [2.113] EIGHTH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 8 consists of all of Carlton County, that portion of St. Louis County consisting of Brevator Township, the city of Hermantown, Industrial Township, Midway Township, the city of Proctor, and Solway Township, that portion of Aitkin county not included in senate district 3, and that portion of Pine County not included in senate district 18.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 8 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 8A consists of that portion of St. Louis County included in senate district 8, and that portion of Carlton County consisting of the city of Carlton, the city of Cloquet, the city of Scanlon, the city of Thomson, Thomson Township, and Twin Lakes Township.

(b) House district 8B consists of that portion of senate district 8 not included in house district 8A.

Sec. 10. [2.123] NINTH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 9 consists of all of Wilkin County, that portion of Becker County consisting of the city of Audubon, Audubon Township, Cormorant Township, Lake Eunice Township, the city of Lake Park, and Lake Park Township, that portion of Clay County not included in senate district 2, and that portion of Otter Tail County consisting of Carlisle Township, Dunn Township, the city of Elizabeth, Elizabeth Township, the city of Erhard, Erhards Grove Township, Lida Township, Maplewood Township, Norwegian Grove Township, Orwell Township, Oscar Township, Pelican Township, the city of Pelican Rapids, the city of Rothsay, Scambler Township, Trondhiem Township, and Western Township.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 9 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 9A consists of that portion of Clay county consisting of the city of Moorhead.

(b) House district 9B consists of that portion of senate district 9 not included in house district 9A.

Sec. 11. [2.133] TENTH DISTRICT.

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 10 consists of that portion of Douglas County not included in senate district 11 or 13, that portion of Otter Tail County not included in senate district 9 or 11, that portion of Pope County consisting of the city of Glenwood, Glenwood Township, Grove Lake Township, Leven Township, the city of Long Beach, Minnewaska Township, Reno Township, the city of Villard, the city of Westport, and Westport Township, and that portion of Stearns County consisting of Ashley Township, Getty Township, Raymond Township, the city of Sauk Centre, and Sauk Centre Township.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 10 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 10A consists of that portion of Douglas County consisting of the city of Evansville, Evansville Township, Leaf Valley Township, Lund Township, the city of Millerville, Millerville Township, the city of Miliona, Miliona Township, and that portion of Otter Tail County included in senate district 10.

(b) House district 10B consists of that portion of senate district 10 not included in house district 10A.

Sec. 12. [2.143] ELEVENTH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 11 consists of all of Todd County, that portion of Becker County consisting of Burlington Township, Detroit Township, the city of Detroit Lakes, Erie Township, the city of Frazee, and Lake View Township, that portion of Douglas County consisting of Belle River Township, the city of Osakis, Osakis Township, and Spruce Hill Township, that portion of Otter Tail County consisting of Blowers Township, the city of Bluffton, Bluffton Township, Butler Township, Candor Township, Compton Township, Corliss Township, the city of Deer Creek, Deer Creek Township, the city of Dent, Dora Township, Eastern Township, Edna Township, Gorman Township, Hobart Township, Homestead Township, Newton Township, the city of New York Mills, Oak Valley Township, Otto Township, Paddock Township, the city of Perham, Perham Township, Pine Lake Township, the city of Vergas, the city of Wadena, and Woodside Township, that portion of Stearns County consisting of Melrose Township, Millwood Township, and the city of St. Rosa, and that portion of Wadena County consisting of the city of Aldrich, Aldrich Township, Bullard Township, Leaf River Township, Red Eye Township, Rockwood Township, the city of Sebeka, the city of Staples, Thomastown Township, the city of Verndale, the city of Wadena, Wadena Township, and Wing River Township.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 11 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 11A consists of that portion of Becker county included in senate district 11, that portion of Otter Tail County included in senate district

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

11, excluding Eastern Township, Oak Valley Township, and Woodside Township, and that portion of Wadena County consisting of Leaf River Township, Red Eye Township, Rockwood Township, the city of Sebeka, and the city of Wadena.

(b) House district 11B consists of that portion of senate district 11 not included in house district 11A.

Sec. 13. [2.153] TWELFTH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 12 consists of all of Crow Wing County, that portion of Cass County consisting of the cities of Motley and Pillager, and that portion of Morrison County not included in senate district 14 or 17.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 12 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 12A consists of that portion of Crow Wing County consisting of the city of Brainerd, the city of Breezy Point, Center Township, the city of Crosby, the city of Crosslake, the city of Cuyuna, Dean Lake Township, the city of Emily, Fairfield Township, the city of Fifty Lakes, Gail Lake Township, Ideal Township, Irondale Township, the city of Ironton, the city of Jenkins, Jenkins Township, Lake Edwards Township, Little Pine Township, the city of Manhattan Beach, Mission Township, the city of Nisswa, Oak Lawn Township, Pelican Township, the city of Pequot Lakes, Perry Lake Township, Rabbit Lake Township, Ross Lake Township, Sibley Township, Timothy Township, the city of Trommald, the unorganized territory of West Crow Wing, and Wolford Township.

(b) House district 12B consists of that portion of senate district 12 not included in house district 12A.

Sec. 14. [2.163] THIRTEENTH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 13 consists of all of Big Stone, Grant, Lac qui Parle, Stevens, Swift, and Traverse Counties, that portion of Chippewa County not included in senate district 15, that portion of Douglas County consisting of Holmes City Township, the city of Kensington, Solem Township, and Urness Township, and that portion of Pope County not included in senate district 10 or 14.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 13 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 13A consists of all of Grant, Stevens, and Traverse Counties, that portion of Big Stone County consisting of the city of Barry, Browns Valley Township, the city of Graceville, Graceville Township, Malta Township, Moonshine Township, and Toqua Township, that portion of Douglas County contained in senate district 13, that portion of Pope County contained in senate

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

district 13, and that portion of Swift County consisting of the city of Appleton, Appleton Township, the city of Danvers, Edison Township, Fairfield Township, Hegbert Township, the city of Holloway, Marysland Township, Moyer Township, Shible Township, Tara Township, and West Bank Township.

(b) House district 13B consists of that portion of senate district 13 not included in house district 13A.

Sec. 15. [2.173] FOURTEENTH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 14 consists of that portion of Benton County consisting of the cities of Rice and Sartell, that portion of Morrison County consisting of Bellevue Township, the city of Bowlus, the city of Elmdale, Elmdale Township, the city of Royalton, Swan River Township, Two Rivers Township, and the city of Upsala, that portion of Pope County consisting of Bangor Township, the city of Brooten, Lake Johanna Township, and the city of Sedan, and that portion of Stearns County not included in senate district 10, 11, or 16.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 14 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 14A consists of that portion of senate district 14 not included in house district 14B.

(b) House district 14B consists of that portion of Pope County contained in senate district 14, and that portion of Stearns County consisting of the city of Belgrade, the city of Brooten, the city of Cold Spring, Colledgeville Township, Crow Lake Township, Crow River Township, Eden Lake Township, the city of Elrosa, Fair Haven Township, Farming Township, the city of Freeport, the city of Greenwald, Grove Township, the city of Kimball Prairie, Lake George Township, the city of Lake Henry, Lake Henry Township, Luxemburg Township, Lynden Township, Maine Prairie Township, the city of Meire Grove, the city of Melrose, Munson Township, the city of New Munich, North Fork Township, Oak Township, the city of Paynesville, Paynesville Township, the city of Richmond, the city of Rockville, Rockville Township, the city of Roscoe, the city of St. Martin, St. Martin Township, the city of Spring Hill, Spring Hill Township, Wakefield Township, and Zion Township.

Sec. 16. [2.183] FIFTEENTH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 15 consists of all of Kandiyohi and Renville Counties, that portion of Chippewa County consisting of the city of Granite Falls, and Granite Falls Township, that portion of McLeod County consisting of Collins Township, Lynn Township, and the city of Stewart, that portion of Meeker County consisting of Acton Township, the city of Cedar Mills, Cedar Mills Township, the city of Cosmos, Cosmos Township, Danielson Township, Greenleaf Township, and the city of Grove City, and that portion of Yellow Medicine County consisting of the city of Granite Falls.

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 15 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 15A consists of that portion of Kandiyohi County consisting of Arcander Township, Burbank Township, Colfax Township, Dovre Township, Green Lake Township, Harrison Township, Irving Township, the city of Kandiyohi, Kandiyohi Township, Lake Andrew Township, Mamre Township, the city of New London, New London Township, Norway Lake Township, the city of Pennock, the city of Regal, Roseville Township, St. Johns Township, the city of Spicer, the city of Sunburg, the city of Willmar, and Willmar Township.

(b) House district 15B consists of that portion of senate district 15 not included in house district 15A.

Sec. 17. [2.193] SIXTEENTH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 16 consists of that portion of Stearns County consisting of St. Augusta Township, the city of St. Cloud, St. Cloud Township, and the city of Waite Park, and that portion of Benton County consisting of the city of Sauk Rapids, except that portion of the city of Sauk Rapids surrounded by Sauk Rapids Township, the portions of Sauk Rapids Township surrounded by the city of Sauk Rapids, and the city of St. Cloud, except that portion of the city of St. Cloud lying east of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the eastern boundary of the city of St. Cloud and State Highway 23, southwesterly along State Highway 23 to 14th Avenue Southeast, southerly along 14th Avenue Southeast to 2nd Street Southeast, easterly along 2nd Street Southeast to the eastern boundary of the city of St. Cloud.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 16 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 16A consists of that portion of Benton County in senate district 16, and that portion of Stearns County consisting of that portion of the city of St. Cloud lying east and north of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the northern boundary of the city of St. Cloud and the extension of 25th Avenue North, southerly along the extension of 25th Avenue North to the Sauk River, southerly and westerly along the Sauk River to 33rd Avenue North, southerly along 33rd Avenue North to 5th Street North, easterly along 5th Street North to 30th Avenue North, southerly along 30th Avenue North and 30th Avenue South to 1st Street South, easterly along 1st Street South to 25th Avenue South, northerly along 25th Avenue South and 25th Avenue North to 2nd Street North, easterly along 2nd Street North to Cooper Avenue North, southerly along Cooper Avenue North to West St. Germain Street, north-easterly along West St. Germain Street to 8th Avenue South, southeasterly along 8th Avenue South to 1st Street South, southwesterly along 1st Street South to 8th Avenue South, southeasterly along 8th Avenue South to 2nd Street South, southwesterly along 2nd Street South to 10th Avenue South, southeasterly along 10th Avenue South to 2nd Street South, southwesterly along 2nd Street South to

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

East Lake Boulevard, southerly along East Lake Boulevard to 5th Street South, easterly along 5th Street South to 4th Avenue South, southerly along 4th Avenue South to 10th Street South, easterly along 10th Street south to the Mississippi River.

(b) House district 16B consists of that portion of senate district 16 not included in house district 16A.

Sec. 18. [2.203] SEVENTEENTH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 17 consists of Mille Lacs County, that portion of Benton County not included in senate district 14 or 16, that portion of Kanabec County not included in senate district 18, that portion of Sherburne County not included in senate district 19, and that portion of Morrison County consisting of: the city of Buckman, Buckman Township, the city of Genola, Granite Township, the city of Harding, the city of Hillman, Hillman Township, Lakin Township, the city of Lastrup, Leigh Township, Morrill Township, Mount Morris Township, Pierz Township, Pulaski Township, and Richardson Township.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 17 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 17A consists of that portion of senate district 17 not included in house district 17B.

(b) House district 17B consists of those portions of Benton and Sherburne Counties located in senate district 17.

Sec. 19. [2.213] EIGHTEENTH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 18 consists of all of Chisago County, all of Isanti County, that portion of Kanabec County consisting of Brunswick Township, Grass Lake township, the city of Grasston, and South Fork Township, and that portion of Pine County consisting of the city of Pine City, Pine City Township, the city of Rock Creek, and Royalton Township.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 18 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 18A consists of all of Isanti County, that portion of Chisago County consisting of Lent Township and the city of Stacy, that portion of Kanabec County contained in senate district 18, and that portion of Pine County consisting of Royalton Township.

(b) House district 18B consists of that portion of senate district 18 not included in house district 18A.

Sec. 20. [2.223] NINETEENTH DISTRICT.

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 19 consists of that portion of Sherburne County consisting of the city of Becker, Becker Township, the city of Big Lake, Big Lake Township, the city of Clear Lake, Clear Lake Township, and the city of Elk River, and that portion of Wright County consisting of the city of Albertville, the city of Annandale, the city of Buffalo, Buffalo Township, Chatham Township, the city of Clearwater, Clearwater Township, Corinna Township, Frankfort Township, the city of Maple Lake, Maple Lake Township, the city of Monticello, Monticello Township, Otsego Township, the city of St. Michael, and Silver Creek Township.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 19 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 19A consists of that portion of senate district 19 not included in house district 19B.

(b) House district 19B consists of that portion of Sherburne County consisting of the city of Elk River, and that portion of Wright County consisting of the city of Albertville, the city of Buffalo, Buffalo Township, Frankfort Township, Otsego Township, and the city of St. Michael.

Sec. 21. [2.233] TWENTIETH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 20 consists of that portion of Carver County consisting of the city of Hamburg, Hollywood Township, the city of Norwood, the city of Watertown, Watertown Township, the city of Young America, and Young America Township, that portion of McLeod County not included in senate district 15 or 23, that portion of Meeker County not included in senate district 15, that portion of Stearns county consisting of the city of Eden Valley, and that portion of Wright County not included in senate district 19 or 34.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 20 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 20A consists of that portion of senate district 20 not included in house district 20B.

(b) House district 20B consists of that portion of Carver County included in senate district 20, that portion of McLeod County consisting of Bergen Township, Hale Township, Helen Township, the city of Lester Prairie, the city of Plato, Rich Valley Township, the city of Silver Lake, the city of Winsted, and Winsted Township, and that portion of Wright County consisting of Albion Township, the city of Cokato, Cokato Township, French Lake Township, the city of Howard Lake, Marysville Township, Middleville Township, the city of Montrose, the city of South Haven, Southside Township, Victor Township, the city of Waverly, and Woodland Township.

Sec. 22. [2.243] TWENTY-FIRST DISTRICT.

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 21 consists of all of Lincoln, Pipestone, and Rock Counties, all of Lyon County except that included in senate district 22, all of Yellow Medicine County excluding the city of Granite Falls, that portion of Murray County consisting of Cameron Township, Chanarambie Township, the city of Chandler, Ellsborough Township, the city of Lake Wilson, and Moulton Township, that portion of Nobles County consisting of the city of Adrian, the city of Ellsworth, Grand Prairie Township, Leota Township, the city of Lismore, Lismore Township, and Westside Township, and that portion of Redwood County consisting of Gales Township, Granite Rock Township, Johnsonville Township, the city of Lucan, the city of Milroy, the city of Seaforth, Sheridan Township, Underwood Township, Vail Township, the city of Vesta, Vesta Township, the city of Wabasso, Waterbury Township, and Westline Township.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 21 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 21A consists of that portion of senate district 21 not included in house district 21B.

(b) House district 21B consists of all of Lincoln, Pipestone, and Rock Counties, that portion of Lyon County consisting of Coon Creek Township, the city of Florence, Island Lake Township, Nordland Township, and Shelburne Township, and those portions of Murray and Nobles Counties contained in senate district 21.

Sec. 23. [2.253] TWENTY-SECOND DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 22 consists of all of all of Cottonwood and Jackson Counties, that portion of Brown County consisting of Albin Township, Bashaw Township, the city of Comfrey, Mulligan Township, and Stately Township, that portion of Lyon County consisting of the city of Balaton, Custer Township, the city of Garvin, Monroe Township, Rock Lake Township, and the city of Tracy, that portion of Martin County consisting of Cedar Township, the city of Ceylon, the city of Dunnell, Elm Creek Township, Fox Lake Township, Galena Township, Jay Township, Lake Belt Township, Lake Fremont Township, Manyaska Township, the city of Ormsby, the city of Sherburn, the city of Trimont, and the city of Welcome, that portion of Murray County not included in senate district 21, that portion of Nobles County not included in senate district 21, that portion of Redwood County consisting of the city of Lamberton, Lamberton Township, North Hero Township, the city of Revere, Springdale Township, and the city of Walnut Grove, and that portion of Watonwan County consisting of Adrian Township, the city of Butterfield, Butterfield Township, the city of Darfur, Long Lake Township, Nelson Township, the city of Odin, Odin Township, the city of Ormsby, and St. James Township.

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 22 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 22A consists of that portion of Cottonwood County consisting of Ann Township, Rose Hill Township, Southbrook Township, the city of Westbrook, and Westbrook Township, that portion of Jackson County consisting of Alba Township, Ewington Township, and La Crosse Township, that portion of Lyon County included in senate district 22, that portion of Murray County included in senate district 22, that portion of Nobles County included in senate district 22, and that portion of Redwood County consisting of North Hero Township, the city of Revere, Springdale Township, and the city of Walnut Grove.

(b) House district 22B consists of that portion of senate district 22 not included in house district 22A.

Sec. 24. [2.263] TWENTY-THIRD DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 23 consists of that portion of Blue Earth County consisting of Butternut Valley Township, Cambria Township, and Judson Township, that portion of Brown County consisting of Burnstown Township, the city of Cobden, Cottonwood Township, Eden Township, the city of Evan, the city of Hanska, Home Township, Lake Hanska Township, Leavenworth Township, Linden Township, Milford Township, the city of New Ulm, North Star Township, Prairieville Township, Sigel Township, the city of Sleepy Eye, the city of Springfield, and Stark Township, that portion of McLeod County consisting of the city of Brownton, the city of Glencoe, Glencoe Township, Penn Township, Round Grove Township, and Sumter Township, that portion of Nicollet County not included in senate district 24, that portion of Redwood County not included in senate district 21 or 22, and all of Sibley County except for Faxon Township.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 23 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 23A consists of that portion of Brown County consisting of Burnstown Township, the city of Cobden, Eden Township, the city of Evan, Home Township, Milford Township, the city of New Ulm, North Star Township, Prairieville Township, the city of Sleepy Eye, and the city of Springfield, and that portion of Redwood County included in senate district 23.

(b) House district 23B consists of that portion of senate district 23 not included in house district 23A.

Sec. 25. [2.273] TWENTY-FOURTH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 24 consists of that portion of Blue Earth County consisting of Lime Township, the city of Mankato, Mankato Township, the city of Skyline, and South Bend Township, that portion

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

of LeSueur County consisting of the city of Cleveland, Cleveland Township, the city of Kasota, Kasota Township, the city of LeSueur, Ottawa Township, and Washington Township, that portion of Nicollet County consisting of Belgrade Township, the city of Mankato, the city of North Mankato, Oshawa Township, the city of St. Peter, and Traverse Township.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 24 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 24A consists of that portion of Nicollet County consisting of the city of Mankato, and that portion of Blue Earth County consisting of the city of Mankato, the city of Skyline, and South Bend Township.

(b) House district 24B consists of that portion of senate district 24 not included in house district 24A.

Sec. 26. [2.283] TWENTY-FIFTH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 25 consists of all of Rice County, that portion of Dakota County consisting of the city of Northfield, that portion of Scott County consisting of the city of New Prague, and that portion of LeSueur County not included in senate district 24 or 35.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 25 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 25A consists of those portions of Dakota and Scott counties included in senate district 25, that portion of LeSueur County consisting of the city of Heidelberg, Lanesburgh Township, the city of Le Center, Lexington Township, the city of Montgomery, Montgomery Township, and the city of New Prague, and that portion of Rice County consisting of Bridgewater Township, the city of Dundas, Forest Township, the city of Lonsdale, the city of Northfield, Webster Township, and Wheatland Township.

(b) House district 25B consists of that portion of senate district 25 not included in house district 25A.

Sec. 27. [2.293] TWENTY-SIXTH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 26 consists of all of Faribault County, that portion of Blue Earth County not included in senate district 23 or 24, that portion of Martin County not included in senate district 22, that portion of Waseca County not included in senate district 28, and that portion of Watonwan County not included in senate district 22.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 26 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 26A consists of that portion of senate district 26 not included in house district 26B.

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

(b) House district 26B consists of all of Faribault County, that portion of Blue Earth County consisting of Beauford Township, Danville Township, Decoria Township, the city of Eagle Lake, the city of Good Thunder, Jamestown Township, Le Ray Township, Lyra Township, McPherson Township, the city of Madison Lake, the city of Mapleton, Mapleton Township, Medo Township, the city of Pemberton, the city of St. Clair, and Sterling Township, and that portion of Waseca County consisting of Alton Township, Byron Township, Freedom Township, the city of Janesville, Janesville Township, the city of New Richland, New Richland Township, Vivian Township, the city of Waldorf, and Wilton Township.

Sec. 28. [2.303] TWENTY-SEVENTH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 27 consists of all of Freeborn County, and that portion of Mower County not included in senate district 31.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 27 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 27A consists of all of Freeborn County.

(b) House district 27B consists of that portion of senate district 27 not included in house district 27A.

Sec. 29. [2.313] TWENTY-EIGHTH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 28 consists of all of Steele County, all of Dodge County except Vernon Township, that portion of Goodhue County consisting of Cherry Grove Township, Holden Township, Kenyon Township, the city of Kenyon, Roscoe Township, Wanamingo Township, and the city of Wanamingo, that portion of Olmsted County consisting of the city of Byron and Kalmar Township, and that portion of Waseca County consisting of Blooming Grove Township, Iosco Township, Otisco Township, St. Mary Township, the city of Waseca, and Woodville Township.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 28 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 28A consists of that portion of Steele County consisting of Clinton Falls Township, Deerfield Township, Meriden Township, Owatonna Township, and the city of Owatonna, and that portion of Waseca County consisting of Blooming Grove Township, Lasco Township, St. Mary Township, the city of Waseca, and Woodville Township.

(b) House district 28B consists of that portion of senate district 28 not included in house district 28A.

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Sec. 30. [2.323] TWENTY-NINTH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 29 consists of all of Wabasha County, that portion of Dakota County consisting of the city of Hastings, and Ravenna Township, and that portion of Goodhue County not included in senate district 28 or 37.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 29 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 29A consists of that portion of Dakota County consisting of the city of Hastings and Ravenna Township, and that portion of Goodhue County consisting of the city of Red Wing, and Welch Township.

(b) House district 29B consists of that portion of Senate district 29 not included in house district 29A.

Sec. 31. [2.333] THIRTIETH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 30 consists of that portion of Olmstead County consisting of the city of Rochester.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 30 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 30A consists of that portion of senate district 30 lying north of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of Country Club Road West with the western boundary of the city of Rochester, easterly along Country Club Road West and 2nd Street Southwest to 6th Avenue Southwest, northerly along 6th Avenue Southwest and 6th Avenue Northwest to 7th Street Northwest, westerly along 7th Street Northwest to 7th Avenue Northwest, northerly along 7th Avenue Northwest to 11th Street Northwest, easterly along 11th Street Northwest to 5th Avenue Northwest, northerly along 5th Avenue Northwest to 14th Street Northwest, easterly along 14th Street Northwest to Cascade Creek, northeasterly along Cascade Creek to the Zumbro River, southeasterly and southerly along the Zumbro River to 7th Street Northeast, easterly along 7th Street Northeast to 11th Avenue Northeast, northerly along 11th Avenue Northeast to 14th Street Northwest, easterly along 14th Street Northwest and northeasterly along Viola Road Northeast to 19th Street Northeast, westerly along 19th Street Northeast to 13th Avenue Northeast, northerly along 13th Avenue Northeast to the northeastern boundary of the city of Rochester.

(b) House district 30B consists of that portion of senate district 30 not included in house district 30A.

Sec. 32. [2.343] THIRTY-FIRST DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 31 consists of that portion of Dodge County consisting of Vernon Township, that portion of Fillmore County not included in senate district 32, that portion of Mower County consisting of Bennington Township, Clayton Township, Frankford Township, the city of Grand Meadow, Grand Meadow Township, the city of Le Roy, Le Roy

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by strikeout.

Township, Lodi Township, Pleasant Valley Township, the city of Racine, Racine Township, the city of Sargeant, Sargeant Township, and the city of Taopi, that portion of Olmsted County not included in senate district 28 or 30, and that portion of Winona County consisting of the city of St. Charles, St. Charles Township, and Saratoga Township.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 31 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 31A consists of that portion of senate district 31 not included in house district 31B.

(b) House district 31B consists of those portions of Fillmore, Mower, and Winona counties in senate district 31, and that portion of Olmsted County consisting of the city of Chatfield, the city of Dover, Dover Township, Elmira Township, the city of Eyota, Eyota Township, Orion Township, Quincy Township, and Viola Township.

Sec. 33. [2.353] THIRTY-SECOND DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 32 consists of all of Houston County, that portion of Fillmore County consisting of Norway Township, the city of Peterson, the city of Rushford, and the city of Rushford Village, and that portion of Winona County not included in senate district 31.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 32 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 32A consists of that portion of Winona County consisting of the city of Elba, Elba Township, the city of Goodview, the city of Minneiska City, the city of Minnesota City, Mount Vernon Township, the city of Rollingstone, Rollingstone Township, Whitewater Township, the city of Winona, and Winona Township.

(b) House district 32B consists of that portion of senate district 32 not included in house district 32A.

Sec. 34. [2.363] THIRTY-THIRD DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 33 consists of that portion of Hennepin County consisting of Rogers, Corcoran, Hassan, Dayton, and Maple Grove, that portion of the city of Champlin not included in senate district 48, and that portion of the city of Plymouth lying east and north of the line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the northern boundary of the city of Plymouth and Interstate Highway 494, southerly along Interstate Highway 494 to Highway 47, easterly along Highway 47 to Pine View Lane North, southerly along Pine View Lane North to the Soo Line railroad tracks, easterly along the Soo Line railroad tracks to Larch Lane North, southerly along Larch Lane North, to Rockford Road, easterly along Rockford Road to Zachary Lane North, southerly along Zachary Lane North to 36th Avenue North, easterly along 36th Avenue North to the eastern boundary of the city of Plymouth.

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 33 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 33A consists of that portion of senate district 33 not included in house district 33B.

(b) House district 33B consists of that portion of the city of Plymouth in senate district 33 and that portion of the city of Maple Grove lying south and east of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the eastern boundary of the city of Plymouth with 101st Avenue North, westerly along 101st Avenue North to Zachary Lane, southerly along Zachary Lane to 97th Avenue North, easterly along 97th Avenue North and its extension to the extension of Xenium Lane southerly along the extension of Xenium Lane and Xenium Lane to County Road 30, westerly along County Road 30 to Interstate Highway 494, southerly along Interstate Highway 494 to 85th Avenue North, westerly along 85th Avenue North to Fish Lake, southerly along the western shore of Fish Lake to Fernbrook Lane, southerly along Fernbrook Lane to Timbercrest Drive, easterly along Timbercrest Drive to Zinnia, northerly along Zinnia to 73rd Avenue North, easterly along 73rd Avenue North to Interstate Highway 494, southerly along Interstate Highway 494 to the southern boundary of the city of Maple Grove.

Sec. 35. [2.373] THIRTY-FOURTH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 34 consists of that portion of Hennepin County not included in any other senate district, and that portion of Wright County consisting of the city of Delano, Franklin Township, the city of Rockford, and Rockford Township.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 34 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 34A consists of that portion of Hennepin County consisting of the city of Hanover, the city of Greenfield, the city of Independence, the city of Minnetrista, the city of Mound, the city of Spring Park, and the city of St. Bonifacius.

(b) House district 34B consists of that portion of senate district 34 not included in house district 34A.

Sec. 36. [2.383] THIRTY-FIFTH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 35 consists of that portion of Carver County not included in Senate District 20 or Senate District 43, that portion of Le Sueur County consisting of Derrynane Township, Sharon Township, and Tyrone Township, that portion of Scott County not included in Senate district 37 or 41, and that portion of Sibley County consisting of Faxon Township.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 35 is divided into two house districts as follows:

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

(a) House district 35A consists of that portion of senate district 35 not included in house district 35B.

(b) House District 35B consists of that portion of Scott County consisting of Jackson Township, the city of Jordan, Louisville Township, the city of Prior Lake, Sandcreek Township, the city of Shakopee, and Spring Lake Township.

Sec. 37. [2.393] THIRTY-SIXTH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 36 consists of that portion of Dakota county consisting of that portion of the city of Burnsville lying south of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the western boundary of Dakota county and County Road 42, easterly along County Road 42 to Burnsville Parkway, northeasterly along Burnsville Parkway to West 136th Street, easterly along West 136th Street to County Road 5, southerly along County Road 5 to West 138th Street, southeasterly along West 138th Street to 140th Street, southwesterly along 140th Street to McAndrews Road, easterly along McAndrews Road to Nicollet Avenue, northerly along Nicollet Avenue to State Highway 13, northeasterly along State Highway 13 to Cliff Road, easterly along Cliff Road to the eastern boundary of the city of Burnsville, that portion of the city of Apple Valley lying south of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the northern boundary of the city of Apple Valley with State Highway 77, southerly and then easterly along State Highway 77 to Johnny Cake Ridge Road, northerly along Johnny Cake Ridge Road to the extension of Eveleth Path, easterly and northeasterly along Eveleth Path and its extension to 126th Street West, easterly and southeasterly along 126th Street West and Diamond Path to the eastern boundary of the city of Apple Valley, and that portion of the city of Lakeville north and east of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the northern boundary of the city of Lakeville and Flagstaff Avenue, southerly along Flagstaff Avenue to Dodd Boulevard, northeasterly along Dodd Boulevard to the northern boundary of the city of Lakeville.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 36 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 36A consists of those portions of the cities of Apple Valley and Lakeville contained in senate district 36.

(b) House district 36B consists of that portion of senate district 36 not included in house district 36A.

Sec. 38. [2.403] THIRTY-SEVENTH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 37 consists of that portion of Scott County consisting of Credit River Township, Cedar Lake Township, New Market Township, the city of New Market, and the city of Elko, that portion of Dakota County not included in senate district 25, 29, 36, 38, or 39, and that portion of Goodhue County consisting of Cannon Falls Township, Leon Township, Stanton Township, and Warsaw Township, and the cities of Cannon Falls and Dennison.

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 37 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 37A consists of that portion of house district 37 not included in house district 37B.

(b) House district 37B consists of that portion of senate district 37 consisting of that portion of Scott County located in senate district 37 and that portion of Dakota County consisting of that portion of the city of Lakeville included in senate district 37 and that portion of the city of Farmington lying north of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the northern boundary of the city of Farmington and the eastern boundary of the city of Farmington, southerly along the eastern boundary of the city of Farmington to the point where it turns east, westerly along an extension of that boundary of the city of Farmington to Aiken Road, northwesterly along Aiken Road to 195th Street West, westerly along 195th Street West to Flagstaff Avenue, southerly along Flagstaff Avenue to 200th Street West, westerly along 200th Street West to the western boundary of the city of Farmington.

Sec. 39. [2.413] THIRTY-EIGHTH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 38 consists of that portion of Dakota County consisting of the cities of Eagan, Lilydale, and Mendota, that portion of the city of Apple Valley not included in Senate district 36, that portion of the city of Burnsville north and east of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the northern boundary of Dakota County and Interstate Highway 35W, southerly along Interstate Highway 35W to the Chicago Northwestern Transportation Company railroad tracks, easterly along the Chicago and Northwestern Transportation Company railroad tracks to Cliff Road, southerly and easterly along Cliff Road to Nicollet Avenue, southerly along Nicollet Avenue to State Highway 13, northeasterly along State Highway 13 to Cliff Road, easterly along Cliff Road to the eastern boundary of the city of Burnsville, and that portion of the city of Mendota Heights lying west and south of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the northern boundary of the city of Mendota Heights and State Highway 13, southwest-erly along State Highway 13 to Wachtler Avenue, southerly along Wachtler Avenue to Wentworth Avenue, easterly along Wentworth Avenue to Dodd Road, southwest-erly along Dodd Road to Marie Avenue, easterly along Marie Avenue to the eastern boundary of the city of Mendota Heights.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 38 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 38A consists of that portion of senate district 38 not included in house district 38B.

(b) House district 38B consists of that portion of the city of Apple Valley in senate district 38, that portion of the city of Burnsville east of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of State Highway 13 and the eastern

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

boundary of the city of Burnsville, southwesterly along State Highway 13 to Cliff Road, easterly along Cliff Road to the eastern boundary of the city of Burnsville, and that portion of the city of Eagan lying south of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the western boundary of the city of Eagan and Difley Road, easterly along Difley Road to Lexington Avenue, northerly along Lexington Avenue to Yankee Doodle Road, easterly along Yankee Doodle Road to the Soo Line railroad tracks, southeasterly along the Soo Line railroad tracks to the eastern boundary of the city of Eagan.

Sec. 40. [2.423] THIRTY-NINTH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 39 consists of that portion of Dakota County consisting of the cities of Inver Grove Heights, South St. Paul, Sunfish Lake, West St. Paul, and that portion of the city of Mendota Heights not included in senate district 38.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 39 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 39A consists of that portion of senate district 39 consisting of the cities of West St. Paul and Sunfish Lake, that portion of the city of Mendota Heights included in senate district 39, that portion of the city of South St. Paul lying north and west of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the southern boundary of the city of South St. Paul and 18th Avenue South, northerly along 18th Avenue South to Southview Boulevard, easterly along Southview Boulevard to 17th Avenue South, northerly along 17th Avenue South to 4th Street North, easterly along 4th Street North to 14th Avenue North, northerly along 14th Avenue North to Wentworth Avenue, easterly along Wentworth Avenue and its extension to the Mississippi River, and that portion of the city of Inver Grove Heights lying west and north of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the northern boundary of the city of Inver Grove Heights and Babcock Trail, southerly along Babcock Trail to Upper 55th Street, westerly along Upper 55th Street to the western boundary of the city of Inver Grove Heights.

(b) House district 39B consists of that portion of senate district 39 not included in house district 39A.

Sec. 41. [2.433] FORTIETH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 40 consists of that portion of the city of Bloomington not included in senate district 41, and that portion of the city of Richfield not included in senate district 63.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 40 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 40A consists of that portion of senate district 40 lying north and east of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

the northern boundary of the city of Bloomington and Interstate Highway 35W, southerly along Interstate Highway 35W to the Soo Line railroad tracks, northeasterly along the Soo Line railroad tracks to 95th Street, easterly along 95th Street to Chicago Avenue South, northerly along Chicago Avenue South to 94th Street, easterly along 94th Street to Old Shakopee Road, northeasterly along Old Shakopee Road to Old Cedar Avenue, southeasterly along Old Cedar Avenue to the Minnesota River.

(b) House district 40B consists of that portion of senate district 40 not included in house district 40A.

Sec. 42. [2.443] FORTY-FIRST DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 41 consists of that portion of Dakota County consisting of that portion of the city of Burnsville not included in senate district 36 or 38, that portion of Scott County consisting of the city of Savage, and that portion of Hennepin County consisting of that portion of the city of Bloomington lying west of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the southern boundary of the city of Bloomington with the extension of France Avenue South, north of the extension of France Avenue South to Overlook Drive, west on Overlook Drive to Normandale Boulevard, north on Normandale Boulevard to Old Shakopee Road, easterly along Old Shakopee Road to Kell Avenue, southerly along Kell Avenue to 108th Street, easterly along 108th Street to Xerxes Avenue South, northerly along Xerxes Avenue South to Old Shakopee Road, northeasterly along Old Shakopee Road to Nine Mile Creek, northerly and westerly along Nine Mile Creek to West 90th Street, southwesterly along West 90th Street to Poplar Bridge Road, easterly along Poplar Bridge Road to Kingsdale Drive, southwesterly along Kingsdale Drive to Poplar Bridge Road, southwesterly along Poplar Bridge Road to Normandale Boulevard, northerly along Normandale Boulevard to the northern boundary of the city of Bloomington, and that portion of the city of Eden Prairie not included in senate district 42 or 43.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 41 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 41A consists of that portion of senate district 41 lying north of a line described as follows: commencing with the intersection of Purgatory Creek and the western boundary of senate district 41, southeasterly along Purgatory Creek to Pioneer Trail, southwesterly along Pioneer Trail to the Bloomington Ferry Road, southerly along the Bloomington Ferry Road to Old Shakopee Road, easterly along Old Shakopee Road to the eastern boundary of senate district 41.

(b) House district 41B consists of that portion of senate district 41 not included in house district 41A.

Sec. 43. [2.453] FORTY-SECOND DISTRICT.

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 42 consists of that portion of Hennepin County consisting of the city of Edina and that portion of the city of Eden Prairie not included in senate district 43 and lying west and north of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the southern boundary of Hennepin County with the extension of Concord Drive, northerly along the extension of Concord Drive to Riverview Road, westerly along Riverview Road to Noder Lane northerly along Noder Lane to Silverwood Drive, easterly along Silverwood Drive to Homeward Mills Road, northerly along Homeward Mills Road to Anderson Lakes Parkway, easterly along Anderson Lakes Parkway to Hidden Oaks Drive, northeasterly along Hidden Oaks Drive and its extension to the southern shore of Anderson Lake, southerly southeasterly and northeasterly along the southern shore of Anderson Lake to the eastern boundary of the city of Eden Prairie.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 42 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 42A consists of that portion of the city of Edina lying north and east of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the western boundary of the city of Edina with State Highway 62, easterly along State Highway 62 to State Highway 100, southerly along State Highway 100 to West 66th Street, easterly along West 66th Street to West Shore Drive, southeasterly along West Shore Drive to Laguna Drive, easterly along Laguna Drive to Wooddale Avenue, southerly along Wooddale Avenue to Dunberry Lane, easterly along Dunberry Lane to Cornelia Drive, southerly along Cornelia Drive to West 70th Street, easterly along West 70th Street to France Avenue, southerly along France Avenue to the southern boundary of the city of Edina.

(b) House district 42B consists of that portion of senate district 42 not contained in house district 42A.

Sec. 44. [2.463] FORTY-THIRD DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 43 consists of that portion of Carver County consisting of the cities of Chanhassen and Victoria, and that portion of Hennepin County consisting of the city of Deephaven, that portion of the city of Eden Prairie not included in senate district 42, the city of Excelsior, the city of Greenwood, that portion of the city of Minnetonka lying south and west of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the southern boundary of the city of Woodland and State Highway 101, southerly along State Highway 101 to Minnetonka Boulevard, easterly along Minnetonka Boulevard to Williston Road, southerly along Williston Road to Lake Street, easterly along Lake Street to Christy Lane, southerly along Christy Lane to State Highway 7, easterly along State Highway 7 to Interstate Highway 494, southerly along Interstate Highway 494 to the southern boundary of the city of Minnetonka, the city of Minnetonka Beach, that portion of the city of Orono lying south of the northern shore of Lake Minnetonka along Crystal Bay, Smith Bay, and Browns Bay, the city of Shorewood, the city of Tonka Bay, the city of Wayzata, and the city of Woodland.

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 43 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 43A consists of that portion of senate district 43 consisting of the cities of Eden Prairie, Minnetonka Beach, Orono, and Tonka Bay, and that portion of the city of Shorewood lying west described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the southern boundary of Hennepin County and First Avenue, northerly along First Avenue to Smith Town Road, westerly along Smith Town Road to Eureka Road, northerly along Eureka Road to Birch Bluff Road, easterly along Birch Bluff Road to the western boundary of the city of Tonka Bay.

(b) House district 43B consists of that portion of senate district 43 not included in house district 43A.

Sec. 45. [2.473] FORTY-FOURTH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 44 consists of that portion of Hennepin County consisting of the cities of Hopkins and St. Louis Park, and that portion of the city of Minnetonka lying south and east of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of Interstate Highway 494 and the southern boundary of the city of Minnetonka, northerly along Interstate Highway 494 to Excelsior Boulevard, northeasterly and easterly along Excelsior Boulevard to the eastern boundary of the city of Minnetonka.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 44 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 44B consists of that portion of senate district 44 in the city of St. Louis Park lying east of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the northern boundary of the city of St. Louis Park and Flag Avenue, southerly along Flag Avenue to Westmoreland Lane, easterly along Westmoreland Lane, Franklin Avenue, and its extension to Louisiana Avenue, southerly along Louisiana Avenue to the Burlington Northern Railroad tracks, southwesterly along the Burlington Northern Railroad tracks to Virginia Avenue, southerly along Virginia Avenue to West 28th Street, easterly along West 28th Street to Texas Avenue, southerly along Texas Avenue to the southern boundary of the city of St. Louis Park.

(b) House district 44A consists of that portion of senate district 44 not included in house district 44B.

Sec. 46. [2.483] FORTY-FIFTH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 45 consists of that portion of Hennepin County consisting of the city of Wayzata, that portion of the city of Golden Valley not included in senate district 46, the city of Medicine Lake, that portion of the city of Minnetonka not included in senate district 43 or 44, and that portion of the city of Plymouth lying south and east of a line

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the western boundary of the city of Plymouth with County Road 6, easterly along County Road 6 to Interstate Highway 494, northerly along Interstate Highway 494 to Rockford Road, easterly along Rockford Road to Zachary Lane, southerly along Zachary Lane to 36th Avenue North, easterly along 36th Avenue North to the eastern boundary of the city of Plymouth.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 45 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 45A consists of that portion of senate district 45 consisting of that portion of the city of Minnetonka located in senate district 45 and that portion of the city of Plymouth located in senate district 45 lying west of Interstate Highway 494.

(b) House district 45B consists of that portion of senate district 45 not included in house district 45A.

Sec. 47. [2.493] FORTY-SIXTH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 46 consists of that portion of Hennepin County consisting of the cities of Crystal, New Hope, and Robbinsdale, that portion of the city of Golden Valley lying north and east of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the western border of the city of Golden Valley and the extension of Earl Street, easterly along Earl Street to Independence Avenue North, northerly along Independence Avenue North to Duluth Street, easterly along Duluth Street to Winnetka Avenue, and northerly along Winnetka Avenue to the northern boundary of the city of Golden Valley, and that portion of the city of Brooklyn Center lying south of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the western boundary of the city of Brooklyn Center and 58th Avenue North, easterly along 58th Avenue North to Shingle Creek, southerly along Shingle Creek to the southern boundary of the city of Brooklyn Center.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 46 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 46A consists of that portion of senate district 46 lying west of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the northern boundary of the city of Crystal with U.S. Highway 52 southeasterly along U.S. Highway 52 to the northern boundary of the city of Robbinsdale, westerly, southerly, and westerly along the northern and western boundaries of the city of Robbinsdale to 42nd Avenue North, westerly along 42nd Avenue North to the Soo Line Railroad Company tracks, southerly along the Soo Line Railroad Company tracks to the western boundary of the city of Crystal, westerly and southerly along the western boundary of the city of Crystal to the southern boundary of senate district 46.

(b) House district 46B consists of that portion of senate district 46 not included in house district 46A.

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Sec. 48. [2.503] FORTY-SEVENTH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 47 consists of that portion of Hennepin County consisting of that portion of the city of Brooklyn Center not included in senate district 46 and that portion of the city of Brooklyn Park lying south and west of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the western boundary of the city of Brooklyn Park and the southern boundary of the city of Osseo, easterly along the southern boundary of the city of Osseo to the Burlington Northern Railroad tracks, southeasterly along the Burlington Northern Railroad tracks to 85th Avenue North, easterly along 85th Avenue North to Xerxes Avenue, southerly along Xerxes Avenue to 81st Avenue North, easterly along 81st Avenue North and its extension to Pearson Parkway, southeasterly along Pearson Parkway to Newton Avenue, southerly along Newton Avenue to the southern boundary of the city of Brooklyn Park.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 47 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 47A consists of that portion of senate district 47 lying west of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the northern boundary of senate district 47 and Noble Avenue, southerly along Noble Avenue to 83rd Avenue North, easterly along 83rd Avenue North to 82nd Avenue North, southerly and westerly along 82nd Avenue North to June Avenue, southerly along June Avenue to 75th Avenue North, westerly along 75th Avenue North to Lee Avenue, southerly and westerly along Lee Avenue to Major Avenue, southerly and westerly along Major Avenue to Noble Avenue, southerly along Noble Avenue to the southern boundary of senate district 47.

(b) House district 47B consists of that portion of senate district 47 not located in house district 47A.

Sec. 49. [2.513] FORTY-EIGHTH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 48 consists of that portion of Anoka County consisting of that portion of the city of Coon Rapids not included in senate district 49, the city of Spring Lake Park, that portion of the city of Blaine south and west of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the western boundary of the city of Blaine with the right-of-way of State Highway 610, southeasterly along the right-of-way of State Highway 610 to Central Avenue Northeast, southerly along Central Avenue Northeast to 89th Avenue, easterly along 89th Avenue Northeast and its extension to Hastings Street Northeast, southerly along Hastings Street Northeast to the southern boundary of the city of Blaine, and that portion of the city of Fridley lying north of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the Mississippi River with Rice Creek, easterly along Rice Creek to East River Road, southeasterly along East River Road to Mississippi Street, easterly along Mississippi Street to Seventh Street Northeast, southerly along Seventh Street Northeast to 61st Avenue East, easterly along 61st Avenue East to West Moore Lake Drive, southeasterly along West Moore Lake Drive to State Highway 65, southerly along State Highway 65 to an extension of Lynde Drive, easterly along the extension of Lynde Drive and Lynde Drive to Regis Street, northerly along

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Regis Street to Hathaway Lane, easterly along Hathaway Lane to Matterhorn Drive, northerly along Matterhorn Drive to Gardena Avenue, easterly along Gardena Avenue to the eastern boundary of the city of Fridley, that portion of Ramsey County consisting of the city of Spring Lake Park, and that portion of Hennepin County consisting of that portion of the city of Brooklyn Park not included in senate district 47, the city of Osseo, and that portion of the city of Champlin lying east of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the southern boundary of the city of Champlin with United States Highway 169, northerly along United States Highway 169 to Hayden Lake Road, westerly along Hayden Lake Road to Vera Street, northerly along Vera Street and its extension to the extension of Baker Lane, northerly along Baker Lane and its extension to French Lake Road, northeasterly along French Lake Road to Dayton River Road, southeasterly along Dayton River Road to United States Highway 169, northerly along United States Highway 169 to the Mississippi River.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 48 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 48A consists of that portion of senate district 48 not included in house district 48B.

(b) House district 48B consists of that portion of senate district 48 located in Anoka and Ramsey Counties.

Sec. 50. [2.523] FORTY-NINTH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 49 consists of that portion of Anoka County consisting of the city of Anoka and that portion of the city of Coon Rapids lying north of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the Mississippi River with Coon Creek, northerly along Coon Creek to the Burlington Northern Railroad tracks, southeasterly along the Burlington Northern Railroad tracks to Coon Rapids Boulevard, easterly along Coon Rapids Boulevard to the north-south Burlington Northern Railroad tracks, northerly along the north-south Burlington Northern Railroad tracks to Egret Boulevard, easterly along Egret Boulevard to Highway 10, southeasterly along Highway 10 to the extension of 94th Avenue, northeasterly along the extension of 94th Avenue to the eastern boundary of the city of Coon Rapids.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 49 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 49A consists of that portion of senate district 49 lying north and west of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the Mississippi River with the southern boundary of the campus of Anoka Ramsey State Community College, easterly along the southern boundary of the campus of Anoka Ramsey State Community College to Mississippi Boulevard, northerly along Mississippi Boulevard to Coon Rapids Boulevard, northwesterly along Coon Rapids Boulevard to Round Lake Boulevard, northerly along Round Lake Boulevard to 119th Avenue Northwest, easterly along 119th Avenue Northwest an extension of Magnolia Street, northerly along the extension of

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Magnolia Street to the Burlington Northern Railroad tracks, northwesterly along the Burlington Northern Railroad tracks to Main Street, easterly along Main Street to United States Highway 10, southeasterly along United States Highway 10 to Hanson Boulevard, northeasterly along Hanson Boulevard to North Dale Boulevard, easterly along North Dale Boulevard to Sand Creek, northeasterly and southeasterly along Sand Creek to the eastern boundary of the city of Coon Rapids.

(b) House district 49B consists of that portion of senate district 49 not located in house district 49A.

Sec. 51. [2.533] FIFTIETH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 50 consists of that portion of Anoka County north of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the Mississippi River with the northwestern boundary of the city of Anoka, northerly and easterly along the northern boundary of the city of Anoka to the northern boundary of the city of Coon Rapids, easterly along the northern boundary of the city of Coon Rapids to University Avenue Northeast, southerly along University Avenue Northeast to Main Street, easterly along Main Street to Jefferson Street Northeast, northerly along Jefferson Street Northeast to Madison Street, northeasterly along Madison Street to 127th Avenue, easterly along 127th Avenue to Able Street, southerly along Able Street to 128th Avenue, easterly along 128th Avenue to Taylor Street, northerly along Taylor Street to 126th Avenue, easterly along 126th Avenue to Buchanan Street, northerly along Buchanan Street to 129th Avenue, easterly along 129th Avenue to Lincoln Street, northerly along Lincoln Street to 129th Avenue, easterly along 129th Avenue to Central Avenue Northeast, northerly along Central Avenue Northeast to the northern boundary of the city of Blaine, easterly along the northern boundary of the city of Blaine and the northern boundary of the city of Lino Lakes to the eastern boundary of Anoka County.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 50 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 50A consists of that portion of senate district 50 lying north of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the eastern boundary of Anoka County with the northern boundary of the city of Andover, easterly along the northern boundary of the city of Andover and the northern boundary of the city of Ham Lake to Central Avenue Northeast, southerly along Central Avenue Northeast to the northern boundary of the city of Blaine, easterly along the northern boundary of the city of Blaine and the northern boundary of the city of Lino Lakes to the eastern boundary of Anoka County.

(b) House district 50B consists of that portion of senate district 50 not included in house district 50A.

Sec. 52. [2.543] FIFTY-FIRST DISTRICT.

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 51 consists of that portion of Anoka County consisting of all of the cities of Centerville, Lexington, and Lino Lakes, and that portion of the city of Blaine not included in senate district 48, 50, or 53, and that portion of Washington County north of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the western boundary of the city of Hugo with the southern boundary of the city of Hugo, easterly along the southern boundary of the city of Hugo to Goodview Avenue, northerly along Goodview Avenue to 137th Street North, easterly along 137th Street North to Homestead Avenue North, northerly along Homestead Avenue North to 140th Street North, easterly along 140th Street North to the eastern boundary of the city of Hugo, southerly along the eastern boundary of the city of Hugo to the southern boundary of May Township, easterly along the southern boundary of May Township to the eastern boundary of Washington County.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 51 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 51A consists of the city of Lexington and that portion of the city of Blaine included in senate district 51.

(b) House district 51B consists of that portion of senate district 51 not included in house district 51A.

Sec. 53. [2.553] FIFTY-SECOND DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 52 consists of that portion of Anoka County consisting of the cities of Columbia Heights and Hilltop and that portion of the city of Fridley not included in senate district 48, and that portion of Ramsey County consisting of the city of Mounds View and the city of New Brighton.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 52 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 52A consists of that portion of senate district 52 not included in house district 52B.

(b) House district 52B consists of the city of Mounds View and that portion of the city of New Brighton located within a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of 16th Street Northwest with the western boundary of the city of New Brighton, easterly along the western boundary of the city of New Brighton to Silver Lake Road, southerly along Silver Lake Road to County Road E, westerly along County Road E to the western boundary of the city of New Brighton, and northerly along the western boundary of the city of New Brighton to the point of origin.

Sec. 54. [2.563] FIFTY-THIRD DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 53 consists of that portion of Ramsey County consisting of the cities of Arden Hills, Shoreview, North Oaks, Gem Lake, and Vadnais Heights; that portion of White Bear Township bordered by boundaries of Anoka County and the cities of Shoreview and North Oaks; those portions of the city of White Bear Lake and White Bear

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Township lying westerly of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of Otter Lake Road with a railroad right-of-way and the northern boundary of the city of Gem Lake, northerly along Otter Tail Road to County Road H-2, easterly along County Road H-2 to Bald Eagle Boulevard, southerly along Bald Eagle Boulevard extending to the shoreline of Bald Eagle Lake, northerly, easterly, and northerly along the shoreline of Bald Eagle Lake to the northern boundary of Ramsey County; and those portions of the cities of Little Canada and Maplewood not included in senate districts 54, 55, and 57; and that portion of Anoka County consisting of the city of Circle Pines and that portion of the city of Blaine lying within a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of Interstate Highway 35W and the northern boundary of Ramsey County, northerly along Interstate Highway 35W to the extension of Flowerfield Road, easterly along the extension and Flowerfield Road to Lexington Avenue, and northerly, easterly, southerly, easterly, southerly, and westerly along the boundaries of the city of Blaine to the point of origin.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 53 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 53A consists of that portion of senate district 53 not included in house district 53B.

(b) House district 53B consists of that portion of senate district 53 consisting of the cities of North Oaks, Gem Lake, and Vadnais Heights; those portions of White Bear Township and the city of White Bear Lake described in subdivision 1; and that portion of the city of Shoreview lying westerly of Hodgson Road and that portion lying within a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of Hodgson Road and Snail Lake Boulevard, westerly, southerly, and westerly along Snail Lake Boulevard to County Road F, westerly along County Road F to Lexington Avenue and the western boundary of the city, southerly, easterly, and northerly along the boundaries of the city of Shoreview to Hodgson Road, and northwesterly along Hodgson Road to the point of origin.

Sec. 55. [2.573] FIFTY-FOURTH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 54 consists of that portion of Ramsey County consisting of the cities of Roseville, St. Anthony, Lauderdale, and Falcon Heights, that portion of the city of Maplewood lying within a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of Rice Street and Larpenteur Avenue, easterly along Larpenteur Avenue to DeSoto Avenue and a railroad right-of-way, northeasterly along the railroad right-of-way and an extension of it to Parkway Drive, northeasterly along Parkway Drive to Frost Avenue, easterly along Frost Avenue to Atlantic Street, northerly along Atlantic Street to the railroad right-of-way, northeasterly along the railroad right-of-way to Hazelwood Street, northerly along Hazelwood Street to State Highway 36, easterly along State Highway 36 to White Bear Avenue, northerly along White Bear Avenue to County Road C, westerly along County Road C and its extension to the western boundary of the city of Maplewood, southwesterly along the western boundary of the city of Maplewood to the point of origin; that portion of the

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

city of Little Canada lying within a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the northern boundary of the city of Little Canada and Rice Street, southerly, easterly, and northerly along the boundary of the city of Little Canada to Keller Parkway, westerly and southerly along Keller Parkway to Little Canada Road, westerly along Little Canada Road to Interstate Highway 35E, northerly along Interstate Highway 35E to Interstate Highway 694, northwesterly along Interstate Highway 694 to the northern boundary of the city of Little Canada, and westerly along the northern boundary of the city of Little Canada to the point of origin, and that portion of Hennepin County consisting of the city of St. Anthony.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 54 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 54A consists of that portion of senate district 54 not included in house district 54B.

(b) House district 54B consists of those portions of the cities of Little Canada and Maplewood contained in senate district 54, and that portion of the city of Roseville lying within a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of Snelling Avenue with the northern boundary of the city, southerly along Snelling Avenue to County Road C, easterly along County Road C to Hamline Avenue, southerly along Hamline Avenue to Trunk Highway 36, easterly along Trunk Highway 36 to Lexington Avenue, southerly along Lexington Avenue to County Road B, easterly along County Road B to the eastern boundary of the city of Roseville, and northerly and easterly along the boundaries of the city of Roseville to the point of origin.

Sec. 56. [2.583] FIFTY-FIFTH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 55 consists of that portion of Ramsey County consisting of the city of North St. Paul; that portion of the city of White Bear Lake not included in senate district 53; that portion of White Bear Township not included in senate district 53; that portion of Maplewood lying within a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of Century Avenue and Interstate Highway 694, westerly along Interstate Highway 694 to White Bear Avenue, southerly along White Bear Avenue to Trunk Highway 36, westerly along Trunk Highway 36 to Hazelwood Street, southerly along Hazelwood Street to a railroad right-of-way, westerly along the railroad right-of-way to Chamber Street, southerly along Chamber Street to Frost Avenue, westerly and southwesterly along Frost Avenue to the extension of said railroad right-of-way, southwesterly along the extension and the railroad right-of-way to Larpenteur Avenue, easterly along Larpenteur Avenue to Century Avenue, northerly along Century Avenue to Holloway Avenue and the southern boundary of the city of North St. Paul, westerly, northerly, and easterly along the boundaries of the city of North St. Paul to Century Avenue, and northerly along Century Avenue to the point of origin; and, that part of the city of St. Paul lying within a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of Larpenteur

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Avenue and Interstate Highway 35E, southerly along Interstate Highway 35E to Arlington Avenue, easterly along Arlington Avenue to Wheelock Parkway, easterly along Wheelock Parkway and its extension to the shoreline of Lake Phalen, southeasterly along the shoreline of Lake Phalen and an extension of the shoreline to Johnson Parkway, southerly along Johnson Parkway to Maryland Avenue, easterly along Maryland Avenue to Kennard Street, northerly along Kennard Street to Sherwood Avenue, easterly along Sherwood Avenue to White Bear Avenue, northerly along White Bear Avenue to Larpenteur Avenue, and westerly along Larpenteur Avenue to the point of origin; and, that portion of Washington County lying within a line described as follows: the intersection of the southerly shoreline of White Bear Lake with the boundary between Ramsey and Washington counties, southeasterly along the shoreline and its extension to Cedar Hall Avenue, southeasterly along Cedar Hall Avenue to Wildwood Road, northeasterly along Wildwood Road to Ideal Avenue North, southerly along Ideal Avenue North to the boundaries of the city of Pine Springs, easterly, southerly, easterly, southerly, easterly, and southerly along the boundaries of the city of Pine Springs to Interstate Highway 694, westerly to the eastern boundary of Washington County, and northerly along the boundary to the point of origin.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 55 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 55A consists of that portion of senate district 55 not included in house district 55B.

(b) House district 55B consists of that portion of Washington County included in senate district 55 and that portion of Ramsey County consisting of the city of North St. Paul and those portions of the cities of Maplewood and St. Paul included in senate district 55.

Sec. 57. [2.593] FIFTY-SIXTH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 56 consists of that portion of Washington County not included in senate district 51, 55, or 57.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 56 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 56A consists of that portion of senate district 56 north of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the western boundary of Washington County with the southern boundary of the city of Mahtomedi easterly and northeasterly along the southern boundary of the city of Mahtomedi to the western boundary of Grant Township, southerly along the western boundary of Grant Township to the southern boundary of Grant Township, easterly along the southern boundary of Grant Township to the western boundary of Baytown Township southerly along the western boundary of Baytown Township to the southern boundary of Baytown Township, easterly along the southern boundary of Baytown Township to the eastern boundary of senate district 56.

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by strikeout.

(b) House district 56B consists of that portion of senate district 56 not included in house district 56A.

Sec. 58. [2.603] FIFTY-SEVENTH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 57 consists of that portion of Ramsey County consisting of that portion of the city of Maplewood lying south of Larpenteur Avenue, and that portion of Washington County south and west of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the western boundary of Washington County and the Chicago and Northwestern Transportation Company railroad tracks in the city of Oakdale, easterly along the Chicago and Northwestern Transportation Company railroad tracks to Interstate Highway 694, southerly along Interstate Highway 694 to Valley Creek Road, easterly along Valley Creek Road to Queens Drive, southerly along Queens Drive to Afton Road, southeasterly along Afton Road to Tower Drive, northerly along Tower Drive to Valley Creek Road, easterly along Valley Creek Road to Pioneer Drive, southerly along Pioneer Drive to Bailey Road, easterly along Bailey Road to Woodbury Drive, southerly along Woodbury Drive to the southern boundary of the city of Woodbury, easterly along the southern boundary of Woodbury to the eastern boundary of the city of Cottage Grove, southerly and westerly along the eastern and southern boundaries of Cottage Grove to the Mississippi River.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 57 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 57A consists of the city of Landfall and those portions of the cities of Oakdale and Woodbury included in senate district 57.

(b) House district 57B consists of that portion of senate district 57 not included in house district 57A.

Sec. 59. [2.613] FIFTY-EIGHTH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 58 consists of that portion of Hennepin County consisting of that portion of the city of Minneapolis located within an area described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the western boundary of the city of Minneapolis and Glenwood Avenue, easterly along Glenwood Avenue to the Burlington Northern Railroad tracks, southeasterly and northeasterly along the Burlington Northern Railroad tracks to Interstate Highway 94, southerly along Interstate Highway 94 to Interstate Highway 394, easterly along Interstate Highway 394 to Hawthorne Avenue, northeasterly along Hawthorne Avenue to 9th Street North, southerly along 9th Street North to Hennepin Avenue, northeasterly along Hennepin Avenue to Washington Avenue North, northwesterly along Washington Avenue North to Plymouth Avenue North, easterly and northeasterly along Plymouth Avenue North to the Mississippi River, northwesterly along the Mississippi River to the northern bound-

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

ary of the city of Minneapolis, westerly along the northern boundary of the city of Minneapolis to the western boundary of the city of Minneapolis, southerly along the western boundary of the city of Minneapolis to the point of origin.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 58 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 58A consists of that portion of senate district 58 lying north of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the western boundary of the city of Minneapolis and 21st Avenue North, easterly along 21st Avenue North to Upton Avenue North, northerly along Upton Avenue North to 24th Avenue North, easterly on 24th Avenue North to Sheridan Avenue North, northerly along Sheridan Avenue North to 26th Avenue North, easterly along 26th Avenue North to Penn Avenue North, northerly along Penn Avenue North to 29th Avenue North, easterly along 29th Avenue North to Humboldt Avenue North, northerly along Humboldt Avenue North to 30th Avenue North, easterly along 30th Avenue North to Dupont Avenue North, northerly along Dupont Avenue North to Lowry Avenue North, easterly along Lowry Avenue North to the eastern boundary of senate district 58.

(b) House district 58B consists of that portion of senate district 58 not included in house district 58A.

Sec. 60. [2.623] FIFTY-NINTH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 59 consists of that portion of Hennepin County consisting of that portion of the city of Minneapolis located within an area described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the Mississippi River and the northern boundary of the city of Minneapolis, easterly along the northern boundary of the city of Minneapolis to the eastern boundary of the city of Minneapolis, southerly along the eastern boundary of the city of Minneapolis to the Mississippi River, northwesterly along the Mississippi River to U.S. Highway 12, southwesterly along U.S. Highway 12 to Interstate Highway 35W, southwesterly along Interstate Highway 35W to 7th Street South, northwesterly along 7th Street South to 5th Avenue South, southwesterly along 5th Avenue South to 9th Street South, northwesterly along 9th Street South to the eastern boundary of senate district 58, northerly along the eastern boundary of senate district 58 to the point of origin.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 59 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 59A consists of that portion of senate district 59 lying north of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the Mississippi River and 8th Avenue Northeast, northeasterly along 8th Avenue Northeast to the east bank of the Mississippi River, southeasterly along the east bank of the Mississippi River to 3rd Avenue Northeast, northeasterly along 3rd Avenue Northeast to 5th Street Northeast, northwesterly along 5th Street Northeast to Broadway Street Northeast, easterly along Broadway Street Northeast to Cen-

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

tral Avenue Northeast, northerly along Central Avenue Northeast to the Burlington Northern Railroad tracks, southeasterly along the Burlington Northern Railroad tracks to Fillmore Street Northeast, northerly along Fillmore Street Northeast to 14th Avenue Northeast, easterly along 14th Avenue Northeast to Johnson Street Northeast, southerly along Johnson Street Northeast to Interstate Highway 35W, northeasterly and easterly along Interstate Highway 35W to the eastern boundary of the city of Minneapolis.

(b) House district 59B consists of that portion of senate district 59 not included in house district 59A.

Sec. 61. [2.633] SIXTIETH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 60 consists of that portion of Hennepin County consisting of that portion of the city of Minneapolis located within an area described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the western boundary of the city of Minneapolis and West 50th Street, easterly along West 50th Street to Penn Avenue South, northerly along Penn Avenue South to Lake Harriet Parkway, easterly and northeasterly along Lake Harriet Parkway to West 46th Street, easterly along West 46th Street to Nicollet Avenue South, northerly along Nicollet Avenue South to West 36th Street, westerly along West 36th Street to Blaisdell Avenue South, northerly along Blaisdell Avenue South to West 34th Street, westerly along West 34th Street to Grand Avenue South, northerly along Grand Avenue South to West 32nd Street, westerly along West 32nd Street to Harriet Avenue South, northerly along Harriet Avenue South to West 31st Street, westerly along West 31st Street to Garfield Avenue South, northerly along Garfield Avenue South to West Lake Street, westerly along West Lake Street to Lyndale Avenue South, northerly along Lyndale Avenue South to Interstate Highway 94, easterly along Interstate Highway 94 and Interstate Highway 35W to the southern boundary of senate district 59, northwesterly along the southern boundary of senate district 59 to the southern boundary of senate district 58, westerly along the southern boundary of senate district 58 to the western boundary of the city of Minneapolis, southerly along the western boundary of the city of Minneapolis to the point of origin.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 60 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 60A consists of that portion of senate district 60 lying north of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the western boundary of the city of Minneapolis and West Lake Street, easterly along West Lake Street to the eastern boundary of senate district 60.

(b) House district 60B consists of that portion of senate district 60 not included in house district 60A.

Sec. 62. [2.643] SIXTY-FIRST DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 61 consists of that portion of Hennepin County consisting of that portion of the city of Minneapolis located within an area described as follows: commencing at the intersection of Lyndale Avenue South and Interstate Highway 94, easterly and northeasterly along Interstate Highway 94 and Interstate Highway 35W to U.S. Highway 12, easterly along U.S. Highway 12 to Cedar Avenue South, southerly along Cedar Avenue South to Hiawatha Avenue, southerly along Hiawatha Avenue to East 28th Street, westerly along East 28th Street to 21st Avenue South, southerly

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

along 21st Avenue South to East 32nd Street, westerly along East 32nd Street to 19th Avenue South, southerly along 19th Avenue South to East 34th Street, westerly along East 34th Street to Bloomington Avenue South, southerly along Bloomington Avenue South to East 36th Street, westerly along East 36th Street to 10th Avenue South, southerly along 10th Avenue South to East 38th Street, westerly along East 38th Street to Elliot Avenue South, southerly along Elliot Avenue South to East 44th Street, westerly along East 44th Street to Chicago Avenue South, southerly along Chicago Avenue South to East 50th Street, westerly along East 50th Street to Park Avenue South, southerly along Park Avenue South to East Minnehaha Parkway, westerly along East Minnehaha Parkway to East 50th Street, westerly along East 50th Street to Stevens Avenue South, northerly along Stevens Avenue South to East 46th Street, westerly along East 46th Street to the eastern boundary of senate district 60, northerly along the eastern boundary of senate district 60, to the point of origin.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 61 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 61A consists of that portion of senate district 61 lying north of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the western boundary of senate district 61 and West 25th Street, easterly along West 25th Street to Pillsbury Avenue South, southerly along Pillsbury Avenue South to West 26th Street, easterly along West 26th Street to 1st Avenue South, southerly along 1st Avenue South to West Lake Street, easterly along West Lake Street to the eastern boundary of senate district 61.

(b) House district 61B consists of that portion of senate district 61 not included in house district 61A.

Sec. 63. [2.653] SIXTY-SECOND DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 62 consists of that portion of Hennepin County consisting of that portion of the city of Minneapolis located within an area described as follows: commencing at the intersection of U.S. Highway 12 and Cedar Avenue South, northeasterly along U.S. Highway 12 to the Mississippi River, southeasterly and southerly along the Mississippi River to the extension of East 54th Street, westerly along the extension of East 54th Street and East 54th Street to 40th Avenue South, southerly along 40th Avenue South to East 55th Street, easterly along East 55th Street to 41st Avenue South, southerly along 41st Avenue South to East 56th Street, westerly along East 56th Street to 28th Avenue South, southerly along 28th Avenue South to East 58th Street, westerly along East 58th Street and its extension to 14th Avenue South, northerly along 14th Avenue South to East 54th Street, easterly along East 54th Street to Bloomington Avenue South, northerly along Bloomington Avenue South to East 48th Street, westerly along East 48th Street to the eastern boundary of senate district 61, northerly along the eastern boundary of senate district 61 to the point of origin.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 62 is divided into two house districts as follows:

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

(a) House district 62A consists of that portion of senate district 62 lying north of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the western boundary of senate district 62 and East 36th Street, easterly along East 36th Street to Cedar Avenue South, southerly along Cedar Avenue South to East 38th Street, easterly along East 38th Street to Hiawatha Avenue, southeasterly along Hiawatha Avenue to East 42nd Street, easterly along East 42nd Street and its extension to the Mississippi River.

(b) House district 62B consists of that portion of senate district 62 not included in house district 62A.

Sec. 64. [2.663] SIXTY-THIRD DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 63 consists of that portion of Hennepin County consisting of that portion of the city of Minneapolis not contained in senate district 57, 58, 59, 60, or 61; that portion of the city of Richfield lying north of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the western boundary of the city of Richfield and West 67th Street, easterly along West 67th Street to Interstate Highway 35W, southerly along Interstate Highway 35W to West 73rd Street, easterly along West 73rd Street to 2nd Avenue South, southerly along 2nd Avenue South to the southern boundary of the city of Richfield, easterly along the southern boundary of the city of Richfield to the eastern boundary of the city of Richfield; the unorganized territory of Fort Snelling; and the Minneapolis-Saint Paul International Airport.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 63 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 63A consists of that portion of senate district 63 north of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the western boundary of the city of Minneapolis and State Highway 62, easterly along State Highway 62 to Lyndale Avenue South, northerly along Lyndale Avenue South to West 58th Street, easterly along West 58th Street to interstate highway 35W, southerly along interstate highway 35W to East 60th Street, easterly along East 60th Street to Portland Avenue South, northerly along Portland Avenue South to East 57th Street, southeasterly along East 57th Street to Chicago Avenue South, southerly along Chicago Avenue South to East 58th Street, easterly along East 58th Street to the western boundary of senate district 62.

(b) House district 63B consists of that portion of senate district 63 not included in house district 63A.

Sec. 65. [2.673] SIXTY-FOURTH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 64 consists of that portion of Ramsey County consisting of that portion of the city of St. Paul located within an area described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the west-

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

ern boundary of the city of St. Paul and the southern boundary of senate district 66, easterly along the southern boundary of senate district 66 to Hamline Avenue, southerly along Hamline Avenue to Ayd Mill Road southeasterly along Ayd Mill Road to Summit Avenue, easterly along Summit Avenue to Griggs Street, northerly along Griggs Street to Portland Avenue, easterly along Portland Avenue to Dale Street, southerly along Dale Street to Summit Avenue, easterly and northeasterly along Summit Avenue to Western Avenue, southerly along Western Avenue and its extension to Ramsey Street, easterly along Ramsey Street and Grand Avenue to Interstate Highway 35E, southwesterly along Interstate Highway 35E to St. Clair Avenue, westerly along St. Clair Avenue to Victoria Avenue, southerly along Victoria Avenue to Jefferson Avenue, westerly along Jefferson Avenue to Interstate Highway 35E, southerly along Interstate Highway 35E to the southern boundary of the city of St. Paul, southwesterly, northerly, westerly, and northwesterly along the southern boundary of the city of St. Paul to the western boundary of the city of St. Paul, northerly along the western boundary of the city of St. Paul to the point of origin.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 64 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 64A consists of that portion of senate district 64 lying north of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the western boundary of the city of St. Paul and the extension of St. Clair Avenue, easterly along the extension of St. Clair Avenue and St. Clair Avenue to Snelling Avenue, southerly along Snelling Avenue to Jefferson Avenue, easterly along Jefferson Avenue to Lexington Parkway, northerly along Lexington Parkway to the Soo Line railroad tracks, easterly along the Soo Line railroad tracks to the eastern boundary of senate district 64B.

(b) House district 64B consists of that portion of senate district 64 not included in house district 64A.

Sec. 66. [2.683] SIXTY-FIFTH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 65 consists of that portion of Ramsey County consisting of that portion of the city of St. Paul located within an area described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the southern boundary of the city of St. Paul and the eastern boundary of senate district 64, northerly, easterly, northerly, and northeasterly along the eastern boundary of senate district 64 to Grand Avenue, westerly along Grand Avenue and Ramsey Street to the extension of Western Avenue, northerly along the extension of Western Avenue and Western Avenue to Summit Avenue, southwesterly and westerly along Summit Avenue to Dale Street, northerly along Dale Street, to Portland Avenue, westerly along Portland Avenue to Griggs Street, southerly along Griggs Street to Summit Avenue, westerly along Summit Avenue to Ayd Mill Road, northwesterly along Ayd Mill Road to Hamline Avenue, northerly along Hamline Avenue to Charles Avenue, easterly along Charles Avenue to Lexington Parkway, northerly along Lexington Parkway to Minnehaha

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Avenue, easterly along Minnehaha Avenue to Dale Street, northerly along Dale Street to the Burlington Northern Railroad tracks, easterly along the Burlington Northern Railroad tracks past Interstate Highway 35E to the north-south Burlington Northern Railroad tracks, southeasterly along the north-south Burlington Northern Railroad tracks and their extension to the Mississippi River, southerly along the Mississippi River to the southern boundary of the city of St. Paul, westerly and southwesterly along the southern boundary of the city of St. Paul to the point of origin.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 65 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 65A consists of that portion of senate district 65 lying west of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the northern boundary of senate district 65 and Rice Street, southerly along Rice Street to John Ireland Boulevard, southwesterly along John Ireland Boulevard to Summit Avenue, southwesterly along Summit Avenue to the southern boundary of senate district 65.

(b) House district 65B consists of that portion of senate district 65 not included in house district 65A.

Sec. 67. [2.693] SIXTY-SIXTH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 66 consists of that portion of Ramsey County consisting of that portion of the city of St. Paul located within an area described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the western boundary of the city St. Paul with the northern boundary of the city of St. Paul, easterly along the northern boundary of the city of St. Paul to Interstate Highway 35E, southerly along Interstate Highway 35E to Arlington Avenue, easterly and southeasterly along Arlington Avenue and Wheelock Parkway to Maryland Avenue, westerly along Maryland Avenue to Edgerton Street, southerly along Edgerton Street to Cook Avenue, westerly along Cook Avenue to DeSoto Street, southerly along DeSoto Street to Case Avenue, westerly along Case Avenue and its extension to Interstate Highway 35E, southerly along Interstate Highway 35E to the Burlington Northern railroad tracks, westerly along the Burlington Northern railroad tracks to Dale Street, southerly along Dale Street to Minnehaha Avenue, westerly along Minnehaha Avenue to Lexington Parkway, southerly along Lexington Parkway to Charles Avenue, westerly along Charles Avenue to Hamline Avenue, southerly along Hamline Avenue to Interstate Highway 94, westerly along Interstate Highway 94 to the western boundary of the city of St. Paul, northerly along the western boundary of the city of St. Paul to the point of origin.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 66 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 66A consists of that portion of senate portion 66 lying east of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the northern boundary of the city of St. Paul with Grotto Street, southerly along Grotto

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Street to Arlington Avenue, westerly along Arlington Avenue to Lexington Parkway, southerly along Lexington Parkway to East Como Lake Road, southerly along East Como Lake Road to Victoria Street, southerly along Victoria Street to the Burlington Northern Railroad tracks, westerly along the Burlington Northern Railroad tracks to Chatsworth Street, southerly along Chatsworth Street to Front Avenue, easterly along Front Avenue to Western Avenue, southerly along Western Avenue to the southern boundary of senate district 66.

(b) House district 66B consists of that portion of senate district 66 not included in house district 66A.

Sec. 68. [2.703] SIXTY-SEVENTH DISTRICT.

Subdivision 1. SENATE DISTRICT. Senate district 67 consists of that portion of Ramsey County consisting of that portion of the city of St. Paul located within an area described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the southern boundary of the city of St. Paul with the eastern boundary of senate district 65, northerly and northwesterly along the eastern boundary of senate district 65 to the northern boundary of senate district 65, westerly along the northern boundary of senate district 65 to the eastern boundary of senate district 66, northerly and easterly along the eastern boundary of senate district 66 to Maryland Avenue, easterly along Maryland Avenue to Kennard Street, northerly along Kennard Street to Sherwood Avenue, easterly along Sherwood Avenue to White Bear Avenue, northerly along White Bear Avenue to the northern boundary of the city of St. Paul, easterly along the northern boundary of the city of St. Paul to the eastern boundary of the city of St. Paul, southerly along the eastern boundary of the city of St. Paul to the southern boundary of the city of St. Paul, westerly and northwesterly along the southern boundary of the city of St. Paul to the point of origin.

Subd. 2. HOUSE DISTRICTS. Senate district 67 is divided into two house districts as follows:

(a) House district 67A consists of that portion of senate district 67 lying north of a line described as follows: commencing at the intersection of the eastern boundary of senate district 67 with Old Hudson Road, westerly along Old Hudson Road to Ruth Street, northerly along Ruth Street to Minnehaha Avenue, easterly along Minnehaha Avenue to Frank Street, northerly along Frank Street to East Seventh Street, easterly along East Seventh Street to Earl Street, northerly along Earl Street to the Burlington Northern railroad tracks, easterly along the Burlington Northern railroad tracks to the eastern boundary of senate district 67.

(b) House district 67B consists of that portion of senate district 67 not included in house district 67A.

Sec. 69. REPEALER.

Minnesota Statutes 1990, sections 2.019; 2.042; 2.052; 2.062; 2.072; 2.082; 2.092; 2.102; 2.112; 2.122; 2.132; 2.142; 2.152; 2.162; 2.172; 2.182; 2.192; 2.202; 2.212; 2.222; 2.232; 2.242; 2.252; 2.262; 2.272; 2.282; 2.292; 2.302; 2.312; 2.322; 2.332; 2.342; 2.352; 2.362; 2.372; 2.382; 2.392; 2.402; 2.412; 2.422; 2.432; 2.442; 2.452; 2.462; 2.472; 2.482; 2.492; 2.502; 2.512; 2.522; 2.532; 2.542; 2.552; 2.562; 2.572; 2.582; 2.592; 2.602; 2.612; 2.622; 2.632; 2.642; 2.652; 2.662; 2.672; 2.682; 2.692; and 2.702, are repealed.

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by strikeout.

Presented to the governor May 24, 1991

Became law without the governor's signature May 29, 1991

[Revisor's Note: While the governor attempted to veto this chapter, the Ramsey County District Court found the attempted veto to be invalid.]

CHAPTER 247—H.F.No. 1422

VETOED

CHAPTER 248—H.F.No. 126

An act relating to highways; designating the Paul Bunyan Expressway from Little Falls through Cass Lake to Bemidji; amending Minnesota Statutes 1990, section 161.14, by adding a subdivision.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1990, section 161.14, is amended by adding a subdivision to read:

Subd. 25. PAUL BUNYAN EXPRESSWAY. That portion of trunk highway marked No. 371 from Little Falls to its intersection with trunk highway marked No. 2 in Cass Lake and that portion of trunk highway marked No. 2 from its intersection with trunk highway marked No. 371 in Cass Lake to Bemidji, is named and designated the "Paul Bunyan Expressway." The commissioner shall adopt a suitable marking design to mark this highway and shall erect the appropriate signs.

Presented to the governor May 24, 1991

Signed by the governor May 28, 1991, 10:00 a.m.

CHAPTER 249—H.F.No. 683

An act relating to alcoholic beverages; prohibiting a retailer from having an interest in a manufacturer, brewer, or wholesaler; prohibiting a retailer from renting space to a manufacturer, brewer, or wholesaler; providing that brand registration is for a three-year period; specifying that club on-sale licenses are subject to approval of the commissioner of public safety; consolidating provisions of law relating to seasonal on-sale licenses; providing for sale of intoxicating liquor at a sports arena in Minneapolis; providing extended duration of seasonal licenses in certain counties; removing certain restrictions on location of off-sale and combination licenses issued by counties; providing for the issuance of retailer identification

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.